From: Janet Chadwick

To: Howard, Lisa

Cc: Planning (SMDC

Subject: SMD/2017/0302 New estate railings to car parking bays and post and wire fence to rear boundary, new
pedestrain gates, blocking up of doorway to gable etc at Glyndor, 24 High Street, Ipstones.

Date: 29 June 2017 16:08:25

Attachments: SMD.2017.0302.docx

Dear Lisa

Please find attached a letter regarding the parish council's comments on the above,
mentionend planning application.

Would you note the comments on your records, please.
Kind Regards
Janet Chadwick

Clerk
On behalf of Ipstones Parish Council


mailto:ipstonespc@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:Lisa.Howard@highpeak.gov.uk
mailto:planning@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk



 Mobile: 07748 018845

E-mail: ipstonespc@hotmail.co.uk



FAO Lisa Howard



Planning Support

Customer Services

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

Moorlands House

Stockwell Street

LEEK

Staffs

ST13 6HQ



29 June 2017







Dear Lisa,



Re Planning Application SMD/2017/0302  New Estate railings to car parking bays and post and wire fence to rear boundary, new pedestrian gates, blocking up of doorway to gable, replacement first floor window to bed 2. Secondary glazing and a new stone fireplace surround at Glyndor, 24 High Street, Ipstones



Members have discussed this application and have no objections to the main part of the application but have some concerns about the proposed fencing.



[bookmark: _GoBack]In the circumstances, members suggest that you discuss the ‘fencing’ aspect of the application with the applicant in order to avoid a repeat of the previous history of enforcement orders regarding the boundary fences.



Please could you note the above, comments on your records.



Yours sincerely,





Clerk

On behalf of Ipstones Parish Council
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29 June 2017

Dear Lisa,

Re Planning Application SMD/2017/0302 New Estate railings to car parking bays and
post and wire fence to rear boundary, new pedestrian gates, blocking up of doorway to
gable, replacement first floor window to bed 2. Secondary glazing and a new stone
fireplace surround at Glyndor, 24 High Street, Ipstones

Members have discussed this application and have no objections to the main part of the
application but have some concerns about the proposed fencing.

In the circumstances, members suggest that you discuss the ‘fencing’ aspect of the application
with the applicant in order to avoid a repeat of the previous history of enforcement orders
regarding the boundary fences.

Please could you note the above, comments on your records.

Yours sincerely,

Clerk
On behalf of Ipstones Parish Council
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